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RETURN BIDS TO:

RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS A:
Regional Manager/Real Property
Contracting/PWGSC

Ontario Region, Tendering Office

12th Floor, 4900 Yonge Street

Toronto, Ontario

M2N 6A6

Ontario

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION

The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise
indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
remain the same.

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mémes.

Comments - Commentaires

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de I'entrepreneur

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Regional Manager/Real Property Contracting/PWGSC
Ontario Region, Tendering Office

12th Floor, 4900 Yonge Street

Toronto, Ontario

M2N 6A6

Ontario

[ 3 |

Canada

Travaux publics et Services
gouvernementaux Canada

Title - Sujet

DFO fit-up construction

Solicitation No. - N° de I'invitation Amendment No. - N° modif.
EQ754-140500/A 002

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client Date

R.03337.001 2013-08-15

GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

File No. - N° de dossier CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

PWL-3-36024 (039)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin |T™eZone

t-3 02:00 PM Fuseau horaire
at-a Eastern Daylight Saving
on-le 2013-08-20 Time EDT
F.O.B. - F.A.B.

Plant-Usine: D Destination: Other-Autre: D

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions a:
Hassell, Bob

Buyer Id - Id de I'acheteur
pwl039

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(416) 512-5862

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(416) 590-8270 ( )

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:
DFO

Lakeshore Rd

Burlington, ON

X1X 1X1

Instructions: See Herein

Instructions: Voir aux présentes

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de 'entrepreneur

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm

(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/
de I'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractéres d'imprimerie)

Signature Date
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Question: 1

The drawings posted on the website are letter size and not to scale for letter size. Can you please
send out full size drawings. The door schedule is unreadable on the letter size drawings

Answer: 1

Please see resized drawings.

Question: 2

Please confirm we are to submit the bid electronically on Merx
Answer: 2

Instructions on front page of “Invitation to Tender”.

Question: 3

Please confirm the bonding amounts and if our bonding company has to use the forms from the
link in the instructions to bidders or if the bonding company can use their own form.

Answer: 3

Please follow forms on site.

Question 4

Is this a union project?
Asnswer 4

At contractors discretion

Question 5

Please confirm if this is a LEED project? If so, what level of certification is required.
Answer 5

This is an existing building there for LEED certification levels are not required to be met.

Question 6

Is this a fair wages project?
Answer 6

Refer to document.

Question 7

Please confirm that there are no cash allowances.

Answer 7

All Changes will be handled separately and should not be included as contingency in you bid
price.

Question 8

Are there any prequalified/mandatory trades?
Answer 8

No
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Question 9

Please confirm that furniture is by others and not to be included in our contract.

Answer 9

All furniture ordering and installation will be executed by Public Works, coordination with
installers will be required.

Question 10

What is the name of the base building F/A contractor? Drawing E3, N6 states that all works to be
done by base building trade.

Answer 10

Chubb Edwards

Question 11

The door schedule shown on drawing A-02 is blurry and difficult to read. Is it possible to get a
clear copy?

Answer 11

Please see resized drawings

Question 12

Drawing A-07 shows the furniture layout. What scope should be included in the bid regarding
the furniture?

Answer 12

All furniture ordering and installation will be executed by Public Works, coordination with
installers will be required.

Question 13

Is the scope to include removal of any asbestos containing material?

Answer 13

The scope works around disturbing any hazardous material. No anticipated removal.

Question 14

The door schedule on drawing A-02 is very difficult to read:
Answer 14

please see resized drawings.

Question 15

The ceiling heights on the left of the drawings do not match to the ones on top of the drawings
Answer 15

Response to follow.

Question 16 -A

There are not power outlets in the new walls? The boardroom R231A doesn’t have any new
power outlets?
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Answer 16 - A

See drawing E3 — several outlets.

Question 16-B

Are there any elevations for this project? I would like to see an elevation of the Glass Wall
Panels.

Answer 16-B

Please see A-02

Question 17

Door schedule on Drawing A-02 is not recognizable;.
Answer 17.

Please see resized drawings.

Question 18

We need specifications for new doors, interior walls and flooring;

Answer 18

Doors — section 8, Interior walls — A-06 wall finishes on right, Flooring — A-04&05 Flooring
finishes on right.

Question 19

Please provide an elevation and further details for wall type P5 (glass wall panels).
Answer 19

See A-02

Question 20

Should we carry in our tender the fees for the building permit? Or that is to be paid directly by
the owner?

Answer 20

Please include permit costs.

Question 21

Does the scope of work include any abatement works of lead and asbestos containing material?
Answer 21

The scope works around disturbing any hazardous material.

Question 22
What is the expected start date for this job?
Answer 22
August 26th.
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Question 23

Do we have to install the new carpet over the existing VCT? The only note that I can see to
remove floor finishes is forroom  R236.

Answer 23

Carpet is to be installed over VCT.

Question 24
There is also New VCT: “Vinyl Plank” around room R231A (Drawing A-04), do we have to

install it on top of the existing VCT?
Answer 24
Response to follow
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